October 24, 2019

Ultratech Engineering Labs, Inc.
3000 Bristol Circle

Oakuville, Ontario
FCC TCB & ISED CB L6H 6G4

Subject: Application for Equipment Class Il permissive Change under FCC
Part 15, Subpart C, Section 15.247 - Digital Modulation Systems (DTS)
Operating in 2400 - 2483.5 MHz Band

Applicant: MMB Research Inc.
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Product: Multiprotocol Gateway
Model(s): GWY20
FCC ID: XFF-GWY20

APEC TEL CA0001 Dear Sir/Madam:

As appointed agent for MMB Research Inc., we submit the application for certification of
the above product. Kindly review all files uploaded to your electronic filing site.
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This application is for Class Il Permissive Change; see Applicant’s cover letter for details of
changes. Due to the nature of changes, the equipment was needed to be evaluated for
Unintentional radiators portion only. The Applicant has on file the FCC Part 15B test report
with these changes demonstrating compliance.
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CA 0001/2049 If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.
i Yours truly,
T
Santhosh Fernandez
AT-1945 Authorized Agent
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Korea KCC-RRA
CA2049

3000 Bristol Circle,
Oakville, Ontario,
Canada L6H 6G4

Tel.: (905) 829-1570

Fax.: (905) 829-8050

Website: www.ultratech-labs.com
Email: vic@ultratech-labs.com




